
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Monday, September 25,2006 2:37 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Hong Wang; 
Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM 
06051 8-TP - BellSouth/Minority Telecom Resalers, Inc. - Agreement 

Dorothy, the transmittal letter for the above agreement indicates this is an IURC, but only contains the resale element. 
Can you please change the docket title to reflect this is only a resale agreement? 

**Robyn/BST - F Y I: In Docket No. 060584-TX, Minority Telecom Resalers, Inc. changed its name to Minority Telecom 
Resalers, Inc. d/b/a North Dade Telecom. Please pass this along to your negotiators so a name change amendment to 
this resale agreement can be filed at your earliest convenience. If you have any questions, please let me know.** 

Thanks, 

Jeff 
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